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Thanks for your help,
Rich

Richard Bertrang Jr.

Chief of Security

Overture Center for the Arts

201 State St. Madison, W1 53703
{608) 258-4146
rhertrang@overturecenter.com

The first specific dates for the October 2012 to May 2013 season for Overture Hall bus shows are:

Tuesday, Oct. 9%
Ballet Folklo'rico de Me'xio
11:00AM Overture Hall

Tuesday, Oct. 30th
Moulin Rouge — The Ballet
11AM Overture Hall

Friday, Feb. 1st
Diavolo Dance Theatre
11 AM Overture Theatre

Thursday, Feb. 7th
UW Varsity Band
10 AM Overture Hall

Monday, Feb 25th
Golden Dragon Acrobats: Cirque Zival
10AM Overture Hall

Tuesday, Feb. 26th
Golden Dargon Acrobats: Cirque Zival
10 AM and 12:30 PM Overture Hall

Thursday, Feb. 28th
Branford Marsalis Quartet
11 AM Overture Hall



Lamberty, Kelli

From: Richard Bertrang [RBertrang@overturecenter.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 2:22 PM

To: Lamberty, Kelli ' _

Cc: Jacqueline Goetz ,

Subject: - Street use permit - Added Specific dates Oct 12' to May 13' Season .
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Kelly,

Please note the following new added specific days:

Added Specific - Tuesday, Oct 16th
MSO Fall Youth Concert
9:15 AM, 11:15 AM and 1 PM Overture Hall Shows

Added Specific —~ Wednesday, Oct 24th
Madison Opera — “A Masked Ball” .
11 AM Overture Hall Show {Opera is a long show)

| hope all is well.
Thanks,
Richard

Richard Bertrang Jr.

Chief of Security _
Overture Center for the Arts

. 201 State St. Madison, Wi 53703
(608) 258-4146

rbertrang@overturecenter.com

From: Richard Bertrang
- Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 11:02 AM

To: klamberty@cityofmadison.com
Cc: Jacqueline Goetz
Subject: Street use permit - Specific dates Oct 12" to May 13' Season

Hi Keli,

I've attached a scanned copy of the street use permit for October 2012 to May 2013 for you. If a scanned copy is not
0.K., please let me know and | will mail a hard copy.

-As in the past, Pve listed the known specific dates below and will be sending any new specific dates as they come up.

Since we are not with the city anymare, can you send me an invoice for the $150.00? Or do | need to do something else
(you previously charged it to the Overture event services budget when:| was with the city). Please advise.



